

COPY

November 16, 1962

Mr. V. J. Thompson, Chairman
Review Committee
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
245 Market Street
San Francisco 6, California

Dear Mr. Thompson:

The following cases are being withdrawn from the Review Committee file and will be considered closed:

- R. C. #216 (San Joaquin Division Grievance #146)
- R. C. #283 (San Jose Division Grievance #19)
- R. C. #321 (East Bay Division Grievance #193)
- R. C. #342 (East Bay Division Grievance #204)

These cases all deal with the common problem of the utilization of Lineman apart from a crew. The recently concluded negotiations dealt with this issue and resulted in the revision of the Lineman's job definition. The revision sets forth the limits to be applied with respect to work which can be performed by a Lineman alone. Subsequent to negotiations, further clarification of this work was provided through an exchange of letters by Union and Company.

The work as outlined by the official record in these grievances appears to fall within the area covered by the understandings reached but inasmuch as the revised Lineman definition and the exchanges of correspondence will be the basis for settlement of future work assignments of this nature, the Union's position is that these cases be concluded without decision and not be considered as precedent for the application of future work assignments.

Very truly yours,

/s/ L. L. Mitchell, Secretary
Review Committee

LLM:do

cc: WMFleming
RWFields